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QTQaw Dorothy Menasco 

From: Paula lsler 
- 

Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: TJ465 - RAF return question 

Friday, June 20,2008 8:21 AM 

Yes, it should. Thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 5:13 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TI465 - RAF return question 

HI Paula, 

Fiscal has forwarded a RAF return fondpayment record for Telapex ($700), for 2008 W s .  Can you please advise If  
this payment should be placed Docket 080298? 

Thank you for yotrr help. 

Dorothy 
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Viclu Gordon Kauhan, Attomey 
Anchors Smith Grimsley Law Firm 
1 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080298-TI 

Dear Ms. Kauhan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of D(C Registration NO. 
TJ465 by Telapex Long Distance, Inc., effective June 3,2008, which was filed in th is office on June 
3, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h ~ s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Oppmnity Employer 

Internet E-mail: mntPet@px.statefl.us PSC Website: http:lhvww.noridapx.mm 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. Approved: f 1 7 1  I\ 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  
assigned the fu l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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